# Oakridge Elementary School Advisory Council Minutes February 6th, 2019

**Overview:** The purpose of this meeting is to discuss important school related information.

**Welcome!** Meeting called to order by Mrs. Pendlebury at 7:36am.

#### **Topics:**

## • SIP Updates

Mr. Aguilar will be presenting to Cadre directors and Mr. Runcie the scho'ols background and data. We will also have a SIM visit on February 13<sup>th</sup>. Mr. Aguilar shared his presentation with the SAC attendees. He highlighted some changes that have been implemented since his arrival at OES (administration and support staff changes, introduction of VPK to OES). Mr. Aguilar highlighted some barriers we encounter. The current action plan for Oakridge – a growing VPK program, LLI support, Data Chats, MTSS/Rtl weekly, PLC's 3x a month for each grade level, BAS progress monitoring, iReady Reading/Math monitoring, Acaletics, ELL/ESE best practices, development of the Elementary Literacy Department.

### Anti-Bullying

 Flacco is partnering with OES to promote anti-bullying. Flacco is teaching students a no-contact anti-bullying boxing exercise class. This is a 4 week program available on Fridays with 1 Saturday meeting at his Community Gym. The cost is \$15 per 4 weeks.

#### SAC By-Laws

- Article 3 Section 3: Length of Term: Members of the SAC shall be elected for [one, two, or three]. Miss Moore made a motion to select one.
  All members present are in favor.
- Article 4 Section 1: Officers of this commit will consist of [a Chairperson, Co-Chairpersons]. Mrs. Rafuls made a motion for a Chairperson. All members present are in favor.
- Article 4 Section 2: The officers shall be elected annually at the [August, September, October, November, April, or May] meeting. Mrs. Muhammed made a motion for August. All members present are in favor.
- Article 4 Section 3: Installation of new officers will be held at the [First or Second] meeting of the school. Miss Moore made a motion for the First meeting. All members present are in favor.
- CANVAS We are looking at how teachers are using CANVAS in the classroom and how we can expand that, especially in the older grades.

#### Behavior

- The numbers of referrals received have almost tripled since first quarter. Most of these referrals are from students that are frequent behavior concerns. Many of the referrals are submitted for these students as a form of tracking for Rtl. The data is used to create behavior plans with incentives. Team Leaders will be reviewing the data a little deeper in today's Team Leader meeting to see if there are any areas for improvement as we begin planning for the 19-20 school year.
- Volunteers If you have applied to be a volunteer and you haven't received confirmation, please see Mrs. Furlan in the office.

#### **New Business/Questions**

- Uniform Question Mrs. Isaac How strict are we with the uniform policy?
- Family Night Out @ Tijuana Flats We had a great turn out! Thank you to everyone that attended.
- Take You Child to Work Day Staff children enjoyed the day. They followed a schedule to assist classroom teachers.

#### Reports:

- SAF Mrs. Isaac provided updates from the SAF meeting she attended.
  - A new SIP will be available on the website where SAC/SAF chairs will be able to access. Each school will issue a school report card with details on progress.
  - State Board Meeting on 2/28
  - 1 Year Anniversary of the tragedy at MSD is coming up. All high schools have some type of service project planned.
  - Critical incident drills must be done as well as fire drills. This is a requirement
  - Safe Spaces in classrooms will be created
  - 1<sup>st</sup> day of school for 19-20 school year is Wednesday, August 14<sup>th</sup>. The new calendar is available on the district's website.
- PTA No PTA updates at this time.
- Title I Title I will be hosting another great Parent Training Academy on Thursday, February 28, 2019, at Horizon Elementary from 7:00 8:30 p.m. The workshop theme is "Growing Through STEM Explorations!" Our featured and honored guest will be Captain Barrington Irving and the Flying Classroom Team. Miss Moore is attending her Title I Liaison meeting on February 12<sup>th</sup> to receive any important updates or information.

Adjourn: Meeting adjorned at 8:30am